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Kadir SARIALTIN

Subject: FW: ukraine

From: Filatova [mailto:filatova@avia.gov.ua]  
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 4:47 PM 
To: Arzu ERTEKIN <arzu.ertekin@mytechnic.aero> 
Subject: SAAU 
 
Dear Arzu, 
 
In according to our procedure for Approval UA.145.0519  now  in force a new Rev_ 04 Supplement  with supervision 
period till 10.08.2019.  
There is no need to confirm it by upgraded letter from SAAU.  
 

If you need any additional information, please, don’t hesitate to contact me by e-mail: filatova@avia.gov.ua  
 
Best Regards, 
  
Nataliya Filatova 
  
State Oversight Airworthiness Inspector 
Maintenance Organisation Division 
State Aviation Administration of Ukraine 
14, Peremogy ave., 01135, Kyiv, Ukraine 
 
 

 
 
 
 

From: Arzu ERTEKIN [mailto:arzu.ertekin@mytechnic.aero]  
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2018 9:20 AM 
To: Filatova 
Subject: SAAU 3-fd/3 
 
Dear Nataliya, 
Please accept this e-mail as a kindly reminder.  
Please advice. 
Best Regards, 
 

Arzu ERTEKIN 
Director 
Safety & Quality 

From: Arzu ERTEKIN  
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2018 3:39 PM 
To: Filatova <filatova@avia.gov.ua> 
Subject: SAAU 3-fd/3 
 
Dear Nataliya, 
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Thank you for your information. It is stated that  the State Aviation Administration of Ukraine have considered and 
approved the  MOE Ukraine SAA Supplement Revision: 03 in  the attached SAAU Letter. However, document name 
was changes as 4400-EK-010 in the your approved attached MOE Ukraine SAA Supplement (revision no:04, revision 
date: 29.MAY.2017).  
In addition, you asked me to confirm receipt. The payment is done as can be seen from the attached  e-mail as of 
11.JAN.2018. If any additional confirmation is necessary, please give information about this process. 
Please advice. 
Best Regards, 

 

Arzu ERTEKIN 
Director 
Safety & Quality  
myTECHNIC Aircraft MRO Services 
Tel: +90 (216) 588 05 70  
Fax:+90 (216) 588 05 72 

 

Mob:+90 (533) 506 23 81 
e-mail:arzu.ertekin@mytechnic.aero 

Sabiha Gokcen International Airport 
34912 Kurtkoy - Pendik - Istanbul 

 


